
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 3 
 

October 1st, 2025, 8:00 AM 
Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

PAUL J. BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER 
7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209 

Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712 
Phone Number: 312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712 

 

1. Call to Order 
a. Call the meeting to order 

• Lida Van Laanen called the meeting to order at 8:00 am. 
• Committee members in attendance: Lisa Van Laanen, Rick Kohler, Ken Mathys, 

Don Helm, Rick Kohler 
• Committee members absent: Kaaren Northrop 
• Staff in attendance: Megan Sawyer, Lynn Ohnesorge (zoom), Cody DeMeuse 
• Audience in attendance: John Heller, Mike Simon (zoom) 

 
b. Approval of Agenda 

• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the agenda, Don Helm seconded, 
motion carried. 

 
c. Approval of September 3rd, 2025, Parks and Public Works Committee Minutes 

• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the September 3, 2025, meeting 
minutes as written, Don Helm seconded, motion carried. 

 
2. Open Session 

• Don Helm asked if there was still consideration being given to the L-shaped area 
behind the dog park becoming a park area as he had been asked by some people 
and would like to provide an informed answer. Lisa Van Laanen answered that 
there is a potential for a first responder station to go there but that is up in the air 
right now.  

• Megan Sawyer said that there had been public discussion on putting in some sort 
of pickleball courts or something like that but there wasn’t a specific plan. 

• Lisa Van Laanen said that there was also discussion about using it for seasonal or 
affordable housing.  

 
3. PPW Report 

• Cody DeMeuse said that they have been very busy and that they have gotten the 
vast majority of the debris picked up from the storm back in August. He said that 
they are getting ready for Pumpkin Patch and then working on winterizing the 
building and cleaning up the parks.  

• Ken Mathys said that there are still a few trees in the right-of-way down in Point 
Beach. Cody DeMeuse said that he is aware of a couple and Dave’s Tree Service is 
coming to do some of the stumps today so he was going to point those out. 

• Lisa Van Laanen said that the growth in the Bird Trail area is really encroaching on 
the path. Cody DeMeuse said that they plan to go in there with the chipper after 
Thanksgiving to clear all the down brush and cut it back. 

https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712


Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3 
 

 
4. Correspondence 

• No correspondence. 
 

5. STH 42 Project 
a. Update on status of STH 42 Contracts 

• Madison Dietzen’s executive summary: John Heller will be in attendance at 
Wednesday’s meeting to review any updates regarding the State Highway 42 
Contracts with the Committee. 

• Megan Sawyer said that they are still doing grass restoration in the core areas. 
John Heller said that they had been doing weed and feed last week in the core and 
the TAP sections look pretty good. 

• Lisa Van Laanen asked if we knew when we could close the books on this project. 
John Heller said that we’ll see if the grass passes the eye test, we can sign off.  

• Ken Mathys asked about the 40-mph speed limit sign by Angela Lensch’s gallery. 
Megan Sawyer that we’re still waiting for the DOT to change it 30 mph and she 
will follow up with them.  

• Mike Simon provided the committee with an update on the TAP and STP local 
funding applications for the proposed typical section for the north Church St 
section project. He said that they are working to get the $3.3M estimate lowered 
because this is a statewide competition for funding. Lisa Van Laanen asked if this 
was a 90% matching grant. Mike answered that it is an 80/20 split on participating 
items and non-participating would be 100% by the Village. 

 
6. Review of Capital Improvement Project Listing 

• Megan Sawyer said that the listing needs to be prioritized by the committee for 
projects for the next 10 years so that they can be folded in at the Village Board 
level. She said that it would be a capital improvements project listing for the Parks 
& Public Works, Marina, and Fire Department.  

• Megan Sawyer said that the capital improvement projects are those that we can’t 
absorb into our budget and therefore we’d need to borrow for and start making a 
contribution via the budget to do them. 

• The committee added Hillside Rd, Harborview Park, downtown accessible public 
bathrooms, and beach boardwalk to the list.  

• Kaaren Northrop arrived at 8:33 am. 
• Staff will update the listing with a comments section and supply it to the 

committee members to rank them from highest to lowest priority to their next 
meeting.  

 
7. September 2025 Green Tier Report 

• Megan Sawyer said that she had met with Jess of the Green Tier Task Force 
regarding their unhappiness with the Village using chemical treatment for grass 
restoration. Megan Sawyer advised them if they would like to formalize a no 
chemical policy, that they should present a policy for consideration by this 
committee. Megan Sawyer also asked them to be open to a plan where if a natural 
product is not working, we have other options as to when we can use chemicals. 



Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3 
 

• Ken Mathys said that we should have a review of all the chemicals and their pros 
and cons. Rick Kohler agreed that there needs to be some analysis done before 
moving forward. 

• Megan Sawyer will follow up with Jess and provide her with more direction based 
on what was discussed by committee.  

 
8. Open Session 

• No discussion. 
 

9. Schedule a Special Meeting for review of FY 2026 Budget 
• The committee scheduled the meeting for October 14, 2025 at 8am. 

 
10. Next Meeting Date, Time & Agenda Items 

• The next regular meeting is scheduled for November 5, 2025 at 8am. 
• Agenda Items will include the capital improvement project listing, the STH 42 

contracts, and update on the TAP and STP funding applications. 
 

11. Adjournment 
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn the meeting, Rick Kohler seconded, 

motion carried. 
• The meeting adjourned at 8:56 am. 

 
The meeting minutes were completed by Lynette Oman on October 1, 2025. Meeting minutes to 
be submitted for review and approval on November 5, 2025. 
 
Bold – Official Action 

 


